UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION SRI LANKA





RULES RELATING

TO

E. SARAVANAPAWAN

ADMISSION TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

IN THE

UNIVERSITIES

Valid for the Academic Year 1992/93

CONTENTS

	Title			Pag
Admission to Universities				149
Introduction	• • •			01
Admission Policy	•••			
Determination of District				03
Minimum Requirements for Admiss				06
Subject Streams and Courses of			•••	08
Courses of Study, Pre-requisite	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH			10
Arts		ved Subject	ts	16
	***			. 16
Management Studies	#** N	Marie 3		17
Commerce	distance in			17
Medicine	and the same of th			17
Dental Surgery	•••	•••		18
Veterinary Science				18
Agriculture				18
Biological Science		•••		
Engineering I		•••		18
Engineering II	•••		6.***	19
Physical Science			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	20
Law			•••	20
		100 miles	•••	20
Built Environment (Archi				22
Quantity Surveying (Buil	ding Econom	ics)		24
Course Preferences .	•••			25
Those debarred from seeking admi	ssion as in	ternal stud	lents	
or debarred from continuing				29
dmission Procedure	***			30
ssignment of Students				30

Registration of Students	•••	•••	36	
Postponement of Admission		•••	37	
Transfer of Students			38	
Admission for Special Subjects	***	•••	39	
Admission of Adult Candidates, Blind and D.	isabled	Students	40	
Admission of Teachers	•••	3.***	41	
Admission of Students with Foreign Qualific	cations		43	
Admission of Graduates	Š		45	
Admission of Students who have excelled in	fields	other		
than studies	•••	•••	45	
Admission of Personnel of the Armed Forces	•••		46	
Appeals and Complaints regarding Admission	***	•••	47	
Interpretation of Admission Rules	•••		47	
Cost of an Internal Student			48	
Correspondence Regarding Admission to Undergraduate Courses				
External Degrees			51	
The Open University of Sri Lanka	***	•••	53	
Affiliated University Colleges	•••		-55	
Higher Educational Institutes in Specific Subject Areas				
Institute of Indigenous Medicine			58	
Institute of Aesthetic Studies		***	58	
Institute of Workers' Education		•••	59	
National Diploma in Technology	•••	•••	59	
Facilities available for Higher Studies outside the				
University system in Sri Lanka	•••		60	
Recognition of Degree Certificates			63	
Appendix I - Particulars of Courses of Stud	iy		64	
Appendix 2 - Subject Index			72	

ADMISSION TO UNIVERSITIES

Introduction

- Higher Education in Sri Lanka is provided in several kinds of Institutions of which the largest are the Universities, Affiliated University Colleges and specialized State Institutions. These institutions offer internal programmes (Paragraphs 13 & 14), external, part- time programmes (Paragraph 65) and programmes based on the distant modes of teaching.
- 2. Students are advised to decide what they want to do in life before choosing on the kind of University course or Affiliated University College Course they wish to follow (if any) and whether their aims are best fulfilled by being internal or external students or a mixture of both where possible.
- 3. Act No.16 of 1978 provides for the establishment of a University Grants Commission. Under the University Grants Commission at present there are nine full-fledged state owned Universities in Sri Lanka (University of Colombo at Colombo; Peradeniya at Peradeniya; Kelaniya at Dalugama, Kelaniya; Sri Jayewardenepura at Gangodawila, Nugegoda; Moratuwa at Katubedda, Moratuwa; Jaffna at Thirunelvely, Jaffna; Ruhuna at Wellamadama, Matara; Eastern University at Vantharamoolai, Chenkaladi and the Open University at Nawala, Nugegoda), eleven Affiliated University

Colleges (Western Province Affiliated University College, Southern Province Affiliated University College (with centres in the Galle and Matara districts) , North Western Province Affiliated University College, Central Province Affiliated University College, North Central Province Affiliated University College, Sabaragamuwa Province Affiliated University College, Uva Province Affiliated University College, Northern Province Affiliated University College, Eastern Province Affiliated University College, Buttala Affiliated University College and Trincomalee Affiliated University College.), nine Institutes of Higher Education, five at Postgraduate level (Postgraduate Institutes of Agriculture, Medicine, Pali & Buddhist Studies, Archaeology, and Management) and four at the Undergraduate level (Institutes of Aesthetic Studies, Indigenous Medicine, Workers' Education and Computer Technology).

- 4. The selection of students for admission to each Higher Educational Institution is done by the University Grants Commission (UGC) in consultation with an Admission Committee.
- 5. This booklet: "Rules Relating to Admission to Undergraduate Courses in the Universities" serves as a guide which provides rules and regulations and other relevant information on University Admission to prospective students who wish to enter the Universities to follow a course of study leading to a Bachelor's degree. It also describes briefly the other avenues available for those who wish to obtain tertiary level qualifications according to their choice of career.

- qualifications can be obtained the following state owned Institutions/Programmes play a vital role. They are University of Pali & Buddhist Studies of Sri Lanka, Buddha Sravaka Dharma Peetaya, Sir John Kotalawala Defence Academy, Institute of Surveying & Mapping, National Diploma in Technology at the University of Moratuwa and many courses in Government Technical Colleges and several other programmes conducted by various Ministries, such as the Diploma in Agriculture. In addition to the above mentioned state Institutions there are also private institutions of various kinds at tertiary level.
- 7. The approximate costs to a family and also to the country of having students in internal degree courses are summarized briefly in paragraph 63 at the end of this booklet (p.48)

Admission Policy

- 8. The admission of students to the Universities in Sri Lanka is being done on the basis of an admission policy laid down from time to time by the University Grants Commission with the concurrence of the Government.
- The following admission policy will apply in respect of the Academic Year 1992/93.

- (a) Admission will be done on the basis of raw aggregate marks obtained by eligible candidates at the 1991 G.C.E.(A/L) Examination. The lists of marks will be prepared by the Commissioner of Examinations who is the examining authority for the G.C.E.(Advanced Level) Examination.
- (b) In the case of Arts, admission will be made 100% on an all-island merit basis and an additional quota will be admitted to bring up the number admitted from each district to the same level as if admissions were done on the criteria applied for the academic year 1989/90 i.e. 30% on merit, 65% on district quota and 5% on educationally disadvantaged district quota.

(c) (1) Merit Quota

In admitting students to other courses of study other than Arts, 40% of the available places will be filled in the order of marks compiled on an all-island merit basis.

- (2) District and Educationally disadvantaged
 District quota
 - (i) In the case of Medicine, Biological
 Science, Physical Science, Management Studies and Commerce the number

of places allocated to each district shall be the number of places increased by 20% or 1 (whichever is greater) over the number allocated in the academic year 1989/90.

It will also be ensured that the total number admitted from any district is not decreased below the number that would have been admitted under the criteria applied for the academic year 1989/90 i.e. 30% on merit, 65% on district quota and 5% on educationally disadvantaged district quota.

(ii) In case of all the other courses of study, the number of places allocated to each district shall be the number of places, it would have secured under the criteria applied for the academic year 1989/90 and it will be ensured that no student from any district is at a disadvantage as a result of the new admission policy.

(d) For the purpose of University admission, the following districts have been classified as "Educationally Disadvantaged Districts".

1. Nuwara Eliya 7. Trincomalee

2. Hambantota 8. Ampara

3. Kilinochchi 9. Anuradhapura

4. Mannar 10. Polonnaruwa

5. Mullativu 11. Badulla

6. Vavuniya 12. Monaragala

- (e) Irrespective of the district to which he belongs no student will however be admitted to any course of study unless he has satisfied at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination the minimum requirements for admission to Universities.
- (f) If any district fails to fill its quota due to the fact that there are no qualified candidates in such district, then such short fall will be distributed among the balance districts in proportion to their population.

Determination of District

10. For the purpose of determining the district to which a candidate belongs, those seeking admission will be classified into two groups, viz., school candidates and private candidates. Thereafter, the following criteria will be used to determine the district to which a given candidate belongs:

- (a) School Candidate The district of any school candidate will be the district of location of the school (or schools) in which he had studied during the entirety or the major part of the six-year period ending on the last day of the month immediately preceding the month in which he had taken the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination at which he had satisfied the minimum requirements for admission.
- (b) Private Candidate (1) If any private candidate had left school after having previously taken the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination as a school candidate, his district will be the district of location of the school from which he had first taken that examination.
 - (2) If any private candidate has left school without having previously sat the G.C.E.(A/L) Examination as a school candidate, his district will be the district of location of the school (or schools) at which he had studied during the major part of the six-year period ending on the last day of the month immediately preceding the month in which he had sat the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination at which he had satisfied the minimum requirements for admission. However the District of a candidate who had left school at an

early age will be determined by the Commission on the merits of such cases.

In order to determine the district to which a candidate belongs, particulars relating to him are declared in his application for admission. Special care must be taken in filling the relevant cages of the application form. In the case of a school candidate, the Head of the School concerned should certify (with reference to school records) to the accuracy of the information provided by the candidate. Every private candidate should send with his application for admission, his Pupil's Record Sheet or School Leaving Certificate. Copies (including photo copies) of such documents will not be accepted for this purpose. Incorrect information declared by the candidate will disqualify the candidate from admission.

Minimum Requirements for Admission

- 12. In order to be eligible for admission, a candidate;
 - (1) (a) should have passed in four approved subjects on one and the same occasion at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination;

or

(b) should have passed in at least three approved subjects and obtained a mark of not less than 25% in a fourth approved subject on one and the same occasion at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination - Note(a)

and

- (2) Should have obtained an aggregate of not less than 180 marks for the four subjects Note (b)
 - Note: (a) This alternative requirement is not sufficient for admission to some of the courses of study. For further particulars see Paragraphs 20 to 33 below.
 - (b) The minimum aggregate of 180 marks has to be read in conjunction with the subject pre-requisites described in Paragraphs 20 to 33.
- 13. Paragraph 12 above contains only a general statement of the minimum requirements to be eligible for admission. The parequisites for admission to the respective courses of study and the subjects approved at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination for satisfying such pre-requisites have been set out in Paragraphs 20 to 33 below.
- 14. Every applicant for admission should note that the minimum requirements for admission and the subject pre-requisites for admission to the respective courses merely indicate the basic

level of performance which he should attained at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination in order to be eligible for admission. Admission to the Universities is extremely competitive, and the mere fact that an applicant has satisfied the minimum requirements and the pre-requisites is no guarantee that he/she will be admitted.

Subject Streams and Courses of Study

- 15. For the purpose of University admission, the subjects available at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination are classified into four (4) streams as follows:-
 - (1) Arts
 - (2) Commerce
 - (3) Biological Science
 - (4) Physical Science
- 16. The courses of study available in the Universities in each of these streams are as follows:

Subject Stream Courses of Study

Arts - Arts

Commerce - Management Studies

- Commerce

Biological Science - Medicine

- Dental Surgery

- Veterinary Science

- Agriculture

Physical Science

- _ Engineering I
- Engineering II
- Physical Science
- 17. In addition to the 11 courses of study listed above, courses of study are also provided in Law, Built Environment (Architecture) and Quantity Surveying (Building Economics). These do not correspond to any particular subject stream at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination. The subjects which a candidate should have offered at the examination in order to gain admission to Law, Built Environment and Quantity Surveying have also been separately shown (see paragraphs 31,32 and 33 respectively)
- 18. The subjects belonging to each of the four streams specified in paragraph 15 are as follows:

18.1 Arts Stream:

Accountancy +

Agricultural Science +

Applied Mathematics +

Arabic *+

Art

Buddhism **+

Buddhist Civilization +

Commerce and Finance +
Chinese *
Christianity (R.C./Non.R.C.) **+

Dancing:

(a) Sinhala

(b) Bharatha

Drama and Theatre:

(a) Sinhala

(b) Tamil

(c) English

Economics +

Elements of Political Science +

English *+

French *+

Geography +

German *+

Greek *+

Greek and Roman Civilization +

History +

Hindi *+

Hindu Civilization +

Hinduism **+

Home Economics +

Islam **+

Islamic Civilization +

Japanese *

Latin *+
Logic and Scientific Method +
Malay *

Music

- (a) Sinhala
- (b) Carnatic
- (c) Western

Pure Mathematics +

Pali *+

Persian *

Russian *+

Sanskrit *+

Sinhala *+

Tamil *+

Urdu *

- Notes: (a) No candidate should have offered more than three of the languages, each denoted by one asterisk (thus *);
 - (b) No candidate should have offered more than one of the religions, each denoted by two asterisks (thus **).
 - (c) Re. subjects denoted by + mark, see paragraph 20.

18.2 Commerce Stresm

Accountancy

Commerce and Finance

Economics

Note: For the purpose of admission, a candidate should have offered all three subjects indicated above and one other subject available at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination.

18.3 Biological Science Stream

See the subject combination prescribed for admission to the following courses of study:

Medicine (paragraph 23)

Dental Surgery (paragraph 24)

Veterinary Science (paragraph 25)

Agriculture (paragraph 26)

Biological Science (paragraph 27)

18.4 Physical Science Stream

See the subject combinations prescribed for admission to the following courses of study;

Engineering I (paragraph 28)
Engineering II(paragraph 29)
Physical Science (paragraph 30)

Very Important

19. Notwithstanding the fact that some subjects are common to more than one subject stream, no candidate who has offered a combination of subjects belonging to a particular subject stream will be deemed eligible for admission to one or more than one of the courses of study corresponding to another subject stream. This restriction will however not be applicable to courses in Law, Built Environment and Quantity Surveying which do not correspond to any particular subject stream at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

Example: (i)

The three subjects Accountancy, Commerce and Finance and Economics are common to the Arts and the Commerce subject streams. Every candidate-who has offered a subject combination including Accountancy, Commerce and Finance and Economics and who has satisfied the minimum requirements for admission will be deemed eligible for admission only to the courses of study in Management Studies and Commerce but not to the course of study in Arts. As the course of study in Law does not correspond to any particular subject stream. he may seek admission to Law, provided that the fourth subject offered by him has been approved for admission to Law. As Quantity Surveying also does not correspond to any subject stream, he will be eligible for admission thereto provide the fourth subject offered by him has been approved for admission to Quantity Surveying.

Any student who has offered four subjects including Chemistry, Physics and Zoology and who has satisfied the minimum requirements for admission will be deemed eligible for admission only to the courses of study corresponding to the Biological Science Stream, but not to either of the courses in the Physical Science stream. As Law and Built Environment do not correspond to any particular subject stream, he may seek admission to Law and/or Built Environment, provided that the fourth subject offered by him has also admission to the approved for been course/courses concerned.

Students will be permitted to change the course of study within a University with the mutual agreement of the Faculties concerned.

However, they will not be permitted to change their courses of study into Medicine, Dental Surgery, Veterinary Science, Engineering I, Engineering II and Law.

Courses of Study, Pre-requisites and Approved Subjects

(ii)

20.. Arts - In order to be eligible for admission, a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above. He should have offered for this purpose four subjects selected from among those belonging to the Arts Stream (see paragraph 18 (1) above). The subjects so selected must include at least two of the subjects each denoted by + mark.

- 21. Management Studies In order to be eligible for admission, a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above. He should have offered for this purpose the three subjects Accountancy, Commerce and Finance and Economics and any one of the other subjects available at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination.
- 22. Commerce The pre-requisites and the approved subjects are the same as for Management Studies (see preceding paragraph).
- 23. Medicine In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have passed in each of the three subjects Chemistry, Physics and Zoology and should have obtained a mark of not less than 25% in any of the following subjects on one and the same occasion at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

Botany

Pure Mathematics

Note - Students who offer Pure Mathematics instead of Botany as the fourth subject should note that if they fail to get selected for Medicine, Dental Surgery or Veterinary Science they can only follow a Biological Science course with the subject combination Botany, Chemistry and Zoology.

- 24. Dental Surgery The pre-requisites and approved subjects are the same as for Medicine (see paragraph 23).
- 25. Veterinary Science The pre-requisites and approved subjects
 are the same as for Medicine (see paragraph 23)
- Agriculture In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above. He should have offered for this purpose the three subjects Botany, Chemistry and Zoology and any one of the following subjects -

Agricultural Science
Applied Mathematics
Geography
Physics
Pure Mathematics

- 27. Biological Science In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above. He should have offered for this purpose:-
 - (a) either the three subjects Botany, Chemistry
 and Zoology and any one of the following
 subjects:
 Agricultural Science

Applied Mathematics
Physics

Pure Mathematics

or (b) the three subjects Chemistry, Physics and
Zoology and one of the following:
Pure Mathematics
Botany

Note: As different Universities have different combinations of subjects as pre-requisites, students will be assigned to the respective universities on the basis of the acceptability to the Universities of their subject combinations.

Engineering I - In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have passed in each of the four subjects set out below on one and the same occasion at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

28.

Applied Mathematics
Chemistry
Physics
Pure Mathematics

Electrical Engineering, Electronic and Telecommunication Engineering, Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering and Computer Science are the fields of specialization available at the University of Moratuwa. Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Computer Science, Production Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Electrical and Electronical Engineering are the fields of specialization available at the University of Peradeniya.

29. Engineering II - The pre-requisites and approved subjects are the same as for Engineering I. (See paragraph 28)
(This course is available only at the University of Moratuwa)

The fields of specialization are Chemical Engineering, Materials Engineering, Mining and Minerals Engineering and Textile Technology.

30. Physical Science - In order to be eligible for admission, a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above. He should have offered for this purpose the four subjects mentioned below;

Applied Mathematics Physics
Chemistry Pure Mathematics

31. Law - In order to be eligible for admission, a candidate should have obtained a <u>Credit Pass</u> in English at the G.C.E. (Ordinary Level) Examination or N.C.G.E. Examination and should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in

paragraph 12 above.He should have offered for this purpose any four of the following subjects:-

Accountancy German *

Agricultural Science Greek *

Applied Mathematics Greek and Roman Civilization

Arabic * History

Botany Hinduism or Hindu Civilization

Buddhism or Buddhist Islam or Islamic Civilization

Civilization Japanese*

Commerce and Finance Logic and Scientific Method

Chemistry Physics

Chinese* Pure Mathematics

Christianity Pali*

(R.C/Non R.C) Sanskrit*

Economics Sinhala*

Elements of Political Tamil*

Science Zoology

English *

French *

Geography

Note: Except where Elements of Political Science or History or Logic and Scientific Method has also been offered as a subject, no student should have offered more than two of the languages, each denoted by an asterisk (Thus *).

Any Student who fails to forward the Original Certificate indicating that he possess a Credit Pass in English will not be considered for admission for the course of study in Law.

Built Environment (Architecture)

In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 above and in addition should have passed the Aptitude Test which will be held by the Faculty of Architecture of the University of Moratuwa. A Press notice calling for application to sit the Aptitude Test will be published by the University of Moratuwa. Candidates are advised to inquire from the Dean of the Faculty of Architecture, University of Moratuwa, regarding the date of Aptitude Test. (The responsibility of sitting the Aptitude Test after due inquiry lies with the candidate). For the purpose of satisfying the minimum requirements for admission a candidate should have offered any four of the following subjects:

Accountancy *** History

Applied Mathematics Hindu Civilization **

Arabic * Hinduism **

Art Home Economics ***

Botany Islam **

Buddhism ** Islamic Civilization **

Buddhist Civilization ** Japanese *

Commerce and Finance *** Latin *

Chemistry

Logic and Scientific Method

Chinese *

Malay *

Christianity (R. C/Non RC.) ** Pure Mathematics

Economics ***

Pali*

Elements of Political

Persian*

Science

Physics

English *

Russian*

French*

Sanskrit*

Geography

Sinhala*

German *

Tamil*

Greek *

Urdu*

Greek and Roman

Zoology

Civilization **

Hindi *

- Note: (a) No candidate should have offered more than two of the languages each denoted by one asterisk (thus *).
 - (b) No candidate should have offered more than one of the religions and civilizations, each denoted by two asterisks (thus **)
 - (c) No candidate should have offered more than one of the subjects denoted by three asterisks (thus ***).

- (d) A pass in English at the G.C.E. (Ordinary Level) Examination will be required for admission to this course.
- (e) A Credit Pass in Mathematics at the G.C.E. (Ordinary Level) Examination or a Pass in Mathematics at the G.C.E.(Advanced Level) Examination will be required for admission to this course.

Quantity Surveying (Building Economics)

In order to be eligible for admission a candidate should have passed in Pure Mathematics and any three of the following subjects on one and the same occasion.

Accountancy
Applied Mathematics
Chemistry
Commerce and Finance
Economics
English
Logic and Scientific Method
Physics

Course Preferences

- 34. (1) Every candidate should clearly specify in his application for admission the course of study to which he seeks entry. If he wishes to be considered for two or more than two courses of study, he should list all such courses of study in his descending order of preference. No student will be permitted to change the order of preference after selection.
 - (2) A complete list of the available courses of study and the respective numbers assigned to them has been set out in the appendix at page 64. Students should be guided solely by this appendix when selecting the courses they wish to follow. However, when indicating the courses of study according to their order of preferences, candidates should clearly understand that they will be considered only for the courses of study mentioned under paragraphs 20 to 13 and not for subject combinations for purpose of selection. Once the student is selected for a particular course of study subject combinations will be considered only for the purpose of allocation to different Universities.
 - (3) Every candidate should, when listing any course of study, specify the number assigned to that course of study in addition to the name.

Example: 1. C-3011 : Medicine

2. P-3411 : Bio. Science

3. C-5011 : Law

(4) Where there is a discrepancy between the course number and the description of the course listed by the candidate, it will be presumed that the course number correctly indicates his choice or preference.

- (5) The attention of all candidates is also drawn to the following matters:
 - (a) No candidate will be selected for any course of study for which he is not eligible for admission.
 - (b) In the selection of courses special attention is invited to paragraph 19 above.

Very Important

(c) Each candidate will be considered for admission only to the course or the courses of study listed by him in his application and to no other.

Illustration: A candidate has satisfied the minimum requirements for admission by passing

in each of the four subjects Botany, Chemistry, Physics and Zoology. Although he is eligible to apply for all the courses of study (viz., Medicine, Dental Surgery, Veterinary Science, Agriculture and Biological Science) within the Biological stream, he has listed only Agriculture in his application. He will therefore be considered only for Agriculture and if his aggregate mark is adequate, he will be selected for this course. Although his aggregate may be adequate, he will not be considered for Medicine or Dental Surgery or Veterinary Science or Biological Science as he had not listed any of these courses.

(d) Where two or more than two courses of study have been listed by any candidate, he will in the first instance, be considered for admission to the course first listed in his application. If he is not selected for that course, he will be next considered for the second course of study listed in his application, and so on, until he has been selected or until all the courses of study listed in his application have been exhausted.

Illustration: A candidate has listed in his application seven courses of study in the following order of preference:

- 1. Medicine
- 2. Dental Surgery
- 3. Veterinary Science
- 4. Agriculture
- 5. Biological Science
- 6. Law
- 7. Architecture

As stated above the candidate will be considered first for Medicine, then for Dental Surgery next for Veterinary Science and so on according to his order of preference until he is selected or is found not to qualify for any of these seven courses of study. Let us presume that his aggregate mark, which is inadequate for both Medicine and Dental Surgery qualifies him for admission to Veterinary Science. He is therefore selected for this course of study. Although his aggregate may be adequate he will thereafter not be considered for Agriculture or Biological Science or Law or Architecture as he had assigned to each of these courses of study a preference lower than that for Veterinary Science for which he has been selected.

Those debarred from seeking admission as internal students or debarred from continuing as Internal students

- 35. (1) (a) A student who has been a registered student and is following any course of study in a University/University College/Affiliated University College in Sri Lanka will not be eligible to apply for and gain admission to a University for the Academic year 1992/93.
 - (b) However, a student who has been registered to follow a particular course of study in a University / University College / Affiliated University College will be allowed to withdraw his registration from that course of study before the results (grades) of the subsequent G.C.E.(A/L) Examination are announced.

Very Important:

Students who had registered at any time as internal students in any University or University College to follow a course of study at undergraduate level, even if they had subsequently withdrawn the same, should declare such registration and subsequent withdrawal of registration in the application for University admission.

- (2) Students who have been registered to follow a course of study leading to the National Diploma in Technology (N.D.T.) at the University of Moratuwa and those who are registered at the Institutes of Indigenous Medicine, Aesthetic Studies and those who have gone abroad on Foreign Scholarships channelled through the office of the Minister of Higher Education in and after 1993 to follow courses at first degree level are not eligible to apply for and gain University admission.
 - (3) Notwithstanding the fact that he may be otherwise eligible, no student who has successfully followed a course of study at the first degree level in any University or University College (whether in Sri Lanka or abroad) will be admitted to the same or to any other course of study at the first degree level on the basis of his performance at any G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination. Graduates of recognized Universities may however seek admission under the provision of paragraph 57 below.

Admission Procedure

36. As will be evident from the preceding paragraphs, the admission of students to undergraduate courses of study in the Universities of Sri Lanka is done by the University Grants Commission on the results of the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination. Where more than one examination has been held in a particular year, the results of all the examinations held in that year, will be jointly considered by an equitable method decided on by the UGC for this purpose.

Note: Provision has also be made by the University Grants
Commission for the admission of special categories of
students. Particulars of such admission are contained
in paragraphs 48 to 59 below.

37.

Persons who are interested in University Admission should note that the results of the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination held In a particular year (or where more than one examination had been held in any year, the results of such examinations) will be recognized by the University Grants Commission only for the purpose of admission in the academic year commencing 1st October of the year immediately following. Thus, a candidate who had attained the minimum requirements for admission at the G.C.E. (Advanced Leve); Examination held in a particular year but does not wish to be considered for admission in the year immediately following, will have to take the examination once again in order to qualify for admission in a subsequent year. The year in which he ought to take the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination once again will be the year preceding that in which he proposes to gain admission.

- Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary, no candidate will be eligible for admission, if he had taken the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination on more than three occasions with a view to attaining the minimum requirements for admission. For this purpose, it is presumed that every candidate presents himself for the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination with a view to attaining the requirements for admission.
- 39. The detailed results, including aggregate marks of each candidate at the G.C.E.(Advanced Level) Examination will be issued to him by the Commissioner of Examinations after the applications for rescrutiny of answer scripts have been attended to.
 - Note: (a) The G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination is conducted by the Commissioner of Examinations. All correspondence on any matter (including results) pertaining to this examination should therefore be addressed to -

The Commissioner of Examinations,

Department of Examinations,

Malay Street,

Colombo 02.

(b) No useful purpose will be served by writing to the Secretary, University Grants Commission on matters pertaining to the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination. The

Secretary will be reluctantly compelled to ignore all correspondence received in this connection.

- As soon as possible after the release of detailed results by the Commissioner of Examinations, the University Grants Commission will, by means of Notices published in the Press, invite applications for admission from eligible candidates (viz. those who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission stated in the Press Notice).
- 41. Every application for admission should be made in the prescribed form obtainable from the Office of the University Grants Commission.

Copies of the application form could be obtained by post or in person as indicated in the Press Notice.

- A payment of Rs. 50/= for every application form for University
 Admission should be made at any branch of the Bank of Ceylon by
 filling in the Paying-in-Voucher specially printed for this
 purpose, except at the following branches.
 - 1. Corporate Branch, Colombo 01.
 - 2. Metropolitan Branch, Colombo. 01.
 - 3. Personal Branch, Colombo 01.
 - 4. City Office Branch, Colombo 01.
 - 5. Pettah Branch, Colombo 11.
 - 6. Torrington Square Branch, Colombo.7

Every request for a copy of the application form should be accompanied by the counterfoil of the Paying-in-Voucher authenticated by the Bank of Ceylon seal on such counterfoil and the Signature of the Authorized Officer. The University Grants Commission will not entertain any cash payment for application forms at the office of the U.G.C.Secretariat.

The request should contain the following particulars:

- (1) Name of Applicant.
- (2) Address of Applicant.

(iv)

- (3) Subjects offered for the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination:

- (4) Applicant's Index Number.
- (5) Aggregate marks obtained.
- (6) The medium in which the applicant wishes to have the booklet explaining the admission procedure.
- (7) Signature of Applicant.
 - Note: A levy of Rs.50/= is being made to cover the cost of publications and other expenses.

43. It will be the responsibility of each applicant for admission to perfect and return the application form together with the relevant documents to be received by the University Grants Commission before the due date. The last date for the receipt of applications for admission will be specified in the notice referred to in paragraph 40 above. Candidates should take special care to fill accurately the Computer Data Sheet that accompanies the application form.

Important:

Every School candidate must have his application for admission certified by the Head of the School from which that candidate presented himself for the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination at which he had attained the minimum requirements for admission. Every private candidate should have his application for admission attested by a Justice of Peace.

The University Grants Commission will in due course inform each applicant whether or not he has been selected for admission.

Where an applicant has been selected, the Commission will also communicate to him the University to which he had been assigned and the course of study for which he has been selected.

Assignment of Students

45. The assignment of students to the Universities will be at the sole discretion of the University Grants Commission. However, in the exercise of this discretion, the University Grants Commission may pay heed to among other criteria:

- (a) Student's preference (absolute for top 10% only)
- (b) The district from where the student has been selected for admission
- (c) The order of marks
- (d) The place of permanent residence

Registration of Students

- 46. Registration of students is a matter for the University to which
 the student is assigned. Every student should submit the
 undermentioned documents to the University concerned when called
 upon to do so with regard to matters pertaining to registration:
 - (i) Certificate of Birth .
 - (ii) Educational Certificates

 - (iv) Any further documents that the Registrar will need

Very Important

All students who are registered for the Academic Year 1992/'93 will have to report to the Deans of the respective faculty within the first two weeks from the date of the commencement of the course proper and/or the Intensive course in English whichever is earlier.

Students who fail to comply with this requirement will be deemed no longer interested in pursuing the course of study for which they have registered themselves.

It is the responsibility of the student to ensure that all correspondence with regard to this matter reach the Dean within the stipulated time period.

Postponement of Admission

47. If any candidate selected for admission is desirous of obtaining a postponement of his admission he may be granted such postponement provided that the Higher Educational Institution concerned is satisfied with the reasons adduced by the candidate concerned.

In every such case the student is advised to register with the University he has been selected for, in the first instance, and an application may be made to the Registrar of the Higher Educational Institution concerned indicating the specific grounds on which a postponement is sought before the commencement of the academic year i.e. 1st October, for which he has been registered.

When such a postponement is given, the candidate will be admitted to the same course of study for which he was selected earlier. Any candidate obtaining a postponement of admission

will not be eligible to seek admission to any other course of study on the basis of the results of a G.C.E.(A/L) Examination held subsequent to his earlier selection and registration in the University.

Transfer of Students

48. Under normal circumstances, no candidate who has been assigned to any University will be transferred to another University. Such transfers will be made only under exceptional circumstances. In every such case the student is advised to register with the University he has been selected for in the first instance and make a request to the Senior Asst. Secretary (Admissions) of the University Grants Commission giving all the particulars and reasons for transfer within two weeks after registration.

Note: The University Grants Commission presumes that every candidate selected for admission is physically and mentally fit to follow a course of study at university level. Therefore, applications for transfer which are based upon reasons of health are normally not enter tained. However, where such an application has been received, the applicant may be required to present himself for examination by a Medical Board which will determine his suitability or otherwise to follow a course of study at University level and if suitable,

whether the application ought to be recommended or not.

Admission for Special Subjects

49. The number of students offering certain subjects at University level has declined during the past few years.

With a view to encouraging the study of these subjects, the University Grants Commission may make provision to admit for each academic year a number of candidates selected from among those who have passed in these subjects at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination. The number to be admitted in any given academic year will depend upon the number of candidates who have been admitted in the normal course of events and who have opted to offer one or more than one of these subjects in their first year of study in the university concerned. If an adequate number of candidates has opted to offer any of these subjects no additional intake to that subject will be made under these provisions.

In order to be considered for admission under paragraph 49 a candidate should have obtained an aggregate of not less than 200 marks for the four subjects and should have obtained at the same time a Credit pass in the subject for which he wishes to be selected. Sometimes there may be less competitive subjects at University level without a corresponding subject at the

G.C.E. (A/L) Examination. In such instances the University Grants Commission will decide the qualifications that the students should have obtained for admission to such subjects.
e.g. for Linquistics the University Grants Commission may consider Credit passes in two of the languages available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination as entry qualification for the same. Every candidate admitted under these provisions must necessarily offer the subject for which he has been selected, throughout the duration of his university education. This requirement will be waived only under exceptional circumstances.

No separate application need be made for the purpose of admission under these provisions. After the University Grants Commission has completed the admission of candidates in the normal course of events, the position in regard to each of the subjects mentioned in paragraph 49 above will be reviewed. Admissions under these provisions will thereafter be done depending upon the subjects for which an additional intake ought to be made, and every candidate selected for admission will be informed accordingly. The Commission may, at its sole discretion, decide the subjects to which students be admitted under the provisions of paragraph 49.

Admission of Adult Candidates, Blind and Disabled students

52. The University Grants Commission may admit to courses in Arts, Commerce, Biological Science and Physical Science each year a limited number of adult candidates and disabled students. A limited number of blind students also may be admitted to course in Arts. In order to be considered for admission, these candidates should have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission set out in paragraph 12 and the subject pre-requisites for admission to the respective courses of study.

Applications for admission of above categories should be made in response to the Notice which will be published in the Press each year by the University Grants Commission.

Admission of Teachers

- 53. The University Grants Commission may admit to courses in Arts. Biological Science and Physical Science each year a limited number of teachers belonging to the following categories:
 - (i) Teachers who have passed the General Arts Qualifying (External) Examination having offered English as one of the subjects.
 - (ii) Teachers who have passed the General Science Qualifying " (External) Examination.

In order to be eligible for admission a teacher belonging to either of the above categories should:

(1) have completed at least 5 years service as a teacher:

- (2) not be enrolled as a student in any Teacher Training College at the time of selection; and
- (3) in the case of Biological Science or Physical Science, have offered for the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination or for the General Science Qualifying (External)

 Examination such subjects as would enable him to be selected for a course available in an university.
 - Note: 1. Teachers selected for admission should be prepared to follow the courses of study that are offered to them.
 - All the Science Students will be admitted to the 1st year of study.
- in the first instance, by the Director-General of Education, who will publish for this purpose a Notice. Eligible teachers should apply in response to such notice. The Director -General will thereafter forward to the University Grants Commission a list of eligible teachers. Such teachers will be subjected to a viva voce examination conducted by the a Board or Boards of Selection appointed by the University Grants Commission. The Commission

will finally make selections for admission upon the recommendations of such Board or Boards of Selection.

Teachers who seek admission under these provisions should note that admission will be made only in accordance with the procedure set out in the preceding paragraphs. Under no circumstances, will the University Grants Commission entertain direct from any teacher an application for admission under these provisions. Nor will the Commission consider for admission any teacher whose name does not appear in the list of eligible teachers received from the Director-General of Education.

55. The provisions of the three preceding paragraphs are applicable only to the categories of teachers referred to in paragraph 53.

Notwithstanding such provisions, any teacher may apply for admission under the normal procedure if he has satisfied at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination the requirements for admission prescribed in paragraphs 12 and 13.

Admission of Students with Foreign Qualifications

one percent of the places or one place, whichever is the higher in any given course of study is reserved for the admission of students with foreign qualifications. Sri Lankan Students who have been studying abroad and who have passed examinations equivalent to the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination, will also be considered for admission to the places so reserved. In the case of a High School Diploma, obtained on an American Field Service Scholarship (APS) a candidate should have passed the

Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) and Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL) in addition to the High School Diploma. A separate application form is available for this purpose. This form could be obtained by post from the University Grants Commission. The selections will be made by the Commission according to a determined priority order.

The order of priority as approved by the Commission is as follows:

- (a) Children of Sri Lankans attached to Sri Lanka's diplomatic missions abroad or on foreign assignment sponsored by the Government of Sri Lanka.
- (b) Children of diplomatic personnel and personnel in the service of UN and other international agencies based in Sri Lanka.
- (c) Children of expatriate staff attached to Government
 Institutions of Sri Lanka and organisations in Sri
 Lanka. (In that order mentioned).
- (d) Foreign students not covered by (b) or (c).
- (e) Sri Lankan students studying abroad but not covered by (a) above in the fields of Arts, Commerce, Biological Science and Physical Science.

Admission of Graduates

Provisions may be made by the University Grants Commission for the admission of a limited number of graduates of recognized universities who have obtained a first class or a second class (upper division) pass at the first degree level and who are below 30 years of age to follow courses of study prescribed for bachelor's or first degrees. No graduates will however be admitted for the purpose of repeating any course of study with a view to improving his performance at a bachelor's or first degree examination previously taken by him. Applications for admission under this provision should be made in response to the Notice which will be published in the Press by the University Grants Commission. The courses and the number of graduates to be admitted to each course will be determined by the Commission from time to time. Also see paragraph 35(3).

Note: Graduates who wish to register for higher degrees should apply to the respective Universities.

Admission of Students who have excelled in fields other than Studies

- 58. (i) (a) Five percent of the places in the Courses of study Arts, Commerce, Physical Science and Biological Science, and
 - (b) Two percent of the places in all other courses of study will be offered, in addition, to students who have distinguished themselves at national/ international level in sports, Art, Music, Drama

etc. In order to be eligible for selection under this provision a student should have satisfied the minimum requirements specified in Paragraphs 12 and 13.

(ii)

Applications for admission under this provision should be made in response to the Notice which will be published in the Press by the University Grants Commission. Deserving candidates may be required to present themselves for an interview.

Admission of Personnel of the Armed Forces

one percent of the places in the courses of study in Engineering, Medicine and Dental Surgery will be offered to the Personnel of the Armed Porces. In order to be eligible for selection under this provision a student should have satisfied the minimum requirements stated in paragraphs 12 and 13 of this booklet.

Any candidate desirous of joining a University under this provision should submit his application through the Commander of his Service with his recommendations.

Appeals and Complaints regarding Admission

- As soon as possible after the selection of candidates for admission in respect of the particular year, the University Grants Commission will appoint a Committee of Inquiry to investigate and report on appeals and complaints regarding admission. Publicity regarding the appointment of this Committee of Inquiry will be given by means of Notices published in the Press, which will also specify the last date of receipt of appeals and complaints. No appeal or complaint will be entertained after the last date.
- 61. Every appeal or complaint should be made in writing and should be accompanied by a postal order or money order for Rs.50.00 drawn in favour of "The Financial Controller, University Grants Commission"
 - Note: This levy of Rs.50.00 is being made primarily to discourage any appeal or complaint being made on frivolous grounds. Wherever an appeal or complaint has succeeded, this payment will be refunded in full on application by the appellant or the complainant concerned.

All appeals, complaints and correspondence connected thereto, should be sent to the address which will be provided in the paper notice referred to in paragraph 60.

Interpretation of Admission Rules

62. All difficulties and clarifications relating to the interpretation of these rules shall be referred to the Commission. The decision of the Commission thereon shall be final. of having a student in an internal degree programme in the following disciplines are:

Discipline	Recurrent	Equipment	Total
	(Approx.)	(Approx.)	(Approx.)
	per year	per year	per year
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Science	30,000	5,000	35,000
Arts/Commerce	17,000	750	17,750
Law	13,000	200	13,200
Medicine/Dental Sc.	34,000	4,000	38,000
Agriculture	32,000	5,500	37,500
Engineering	30,000	5,750	35,750
Veterinary Sc.	32,000	4,000	36,000
Architecture/Q.S.	34,000	6,000	40,000

In addition to the above the cost of building will be around Rs. 60,000/= per student per year, and Mahapola/Bursary costs Rs. 10,000/= per student per year (Approximately 80% of students get either Mahapola or Bursary). Cost to the family is around Rs. 1,500/= per month.

Correspondence regarding Admission to Undergraduate Courses

64. All correspondence regarding admission to undergraduate courses should be addressed to-

The Secretary,
University Grants Commission,
No. 20, Ward Place,
Colombo 07.

Correspondence with regard to registration etc., should be addressed to Universities as follows:

The Registrar,
University of Colombo,
"College House",
94, Cumaratunga Munidasa Mawatha,
Colombo 03.
Telephones: 581835, 584695, 585509

Senior Assistant Registrar,
Faculty of Medicine,
University of Colombo,
Kynsey Road,
Colombo 08.
Telephones: 696241, 696242, 696701, 695300

The Registrar,

University of Peradeniya,

Peradeniya.

Telephones: 08-88301, 88302, 88303, 88304, 88305

The Registrar,

University of Sri Jayewardenepura,

Gangodawila,

Nugegoda.

Telephones: 852695, 852696, 853191, 853192

The Registrar,

University of Kelaniya,

Dalugama,

Kelaniya.

Telephones: 821391, 821397, 821407, 821594,

The Registrar,

University of Moratuwa,

Katubedda,

Moratuwa,

Telephones:505301, 505534, 505441, 505671, 505340

The Registrar,

University of Jaffna,

Thirunelvely,

P.O. Box 57,

Jaffna.

Telephones: 021-22481, 23626, 25101, 25102

The Registrar, University of Ruhuna, Wellamadama, Matara,

Telephones: 041-2681, 2682, 2298, 2369

The Registrar, Eastern University, Sri Lanka, Vantharamoolai. Chenkaladi. Telephones: 065-2302, 2473

In view of the limited facilities available in the conventional 65. universities, the high competition thereto and the need for increased flexibility, the following additional facilities have been made available for the pursuit of higher studies at tertiary level.

- 65.1 External Degrees - At present the following universities are conducting external degree programmes indicated below;
 - University of Peradeniya (a)
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Arts
 - (ii) Bachelor's degree in Science

- (b) University of Sri Jayewardenepura
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Commerce
 - (ii) Bachelor's degree in Arts
- (c) University of Kelaniya
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Social Sciences
 - (ii) Bachelor's degree in Humanities
 - (iii) Bachelor's degree in Commerce
- (d) University of Jaffna
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Arts
 - (ii) Bachelor's degree in Commerce
- (e) Eastern University, Sri Lanka
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Agriculture
 - (ii) Bachelor's degree in Commerce
 - (iii) Bachelor's degree in Science
 - (iv) Bachelor's degree in Business

Administration

- (f) Institute of Aesthetic Studies
 - (i) Bachelor's degree in Fine Arts

Provisions have been made by several Universities such as, University of Peradeniya and Sri-Jayewardenepura for external students who score an aggregate of not less than 160 marks or 3 "B" grade passes at the First Examination in Arts (External) at the first attempt subject to the availability of placements to enter the internal stream from the second year.

Please contact the Registrar of the University concerned for more details. Contact addresses are indicated in Paragraph 64 above.

65.2 The Open University of Sri Lanka

The Open University of Sri Lanka, is one of the nine recognised Universities established under the Universities Act No. 16 of 1978 (as amended) along with the other Universities. It offers programmes of study at Certificate, Diploma, Degree and at Postgraduate levels. The Open University adopts distance teaching methodologies in conducting its programmes of study. Fresently, it has sixteen Regional and Study Centres spread throughout the country. The programmes of study are more suitable specially for those who are employed or occupied. The information regarding the admission requirements to the programmes of study and the course fees payable could be obtained from the Public Information Officer of the University.

- (i) Certificate in Textile Technology (One academic year)
- (ii) Certificate in Enterpreneurship and Small Business
 Management (One academic year)
- (iii) Certificate in Pre-school Education (One academic year)

- (iv) Certificate in Professional English (One/Two academic year/s)
- (v) Certificate in Wildlife Conservation and Management (One academic year)
- (vi) Certificate/Diploma in Journalism (One academic year)
- (vii) Diploma in Management (Two academic years)
- (viii) Diploma in Technology (Civil, Communication, Textiles, Electrical, Electronics, Mechanical)* (Two academic years)
- (ix) Bachelor's degree in Science (B.Sc.)* (Three academic years)
- (x) Bachelor's degree in Law (LLB)* (Four academic years)
- (xi) Bachelor's degree in Technology (B.Tech)* (Three academic years)
- (xiii) Bachelor's degree in Social Studies* (Three academic years)
- (xiv) Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Two academic years)
- (xv) Postgraduate Diploma in Agricultural Engineering (Two academic years)
- (xvi) Postgraduate Diploma in Management (One academic year)
- (xvii) Postgraduate Diploma in Construction Management (One academic year)
- (xviii)Postgraduate Research Degrees (M.Phil., Ph.D.) (Minimum two academic years)

*FOUNDATION COURSES in Science, Technology, and Social Studies of two academic year duration are offered to those who do not possess the academic requirements for direct entry to the first year of the degree programme.

Further details may be obtained from FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE Public Information Officer The Open University of Sri Lanka Nawala Nugegoda Tel. Nos. 856325, 853777, Ext. 256 Fax No. 436858

towards' Part of the Course fees - UGC Scholarships tenable at the OUSL

OUSL Bursaries

65.3 Affiliated University Colleges

Affiliated University Colleges, established in all provinces, provide facilities for higher studies at certificate and diploma levels as indicated below.

- (a) Western Province Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Mathematical Science (Pattalagedera Centre)
- (b) Southern Province Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Accountancy & Finance (Niyagama Centre)
 - (ii)Certificate/Diploma in Enterpreneurship & Small Business Management (Kamburupitiya Centre)
- (c) North Western Province Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Agriculture (Makandura Centre)

(ii)	Certificate/Diploma in Home	Science	4	Nutri-
	tion (Kuliyapitiya Centre)			

- (d) Central Province Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Science: Physical Sc. or Biological Science (Polgolla Centre)
- (e) North Central Province Affiliated University College
 (Anuradhapura)
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in English
 - (ii) Certificate/Diploma in Acountancy & Finance
 - (iii) Certificate/Diploma in Enterpreneurship &
 Small Business Management
 - (iv) Certificate/Diploma in Hotel Management
 - (v) Certificate/Diploma in Tourism & Culture
- (f) Sabaragamuwa Province Affiliated University College
 (Belihuloya)
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in English
 - (ii) Certificate/Diploma in Accountancy & Finance
 - (iii) Certificate/Diploma in Travel & Tourism
 Management
- (g) Uva Province Affiliated University College (Rahangala)
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in English
 - (ii) Certificate/Diploma in Agriculture
- (h) Northern Province Affiliated University
 College (Vavuniya)

- (i) Certificate/Diploma in Mathematical
 Science .
- (ii) Certificate/Diploma in Accountancy
 & Finance
- (iii) Certificate/Diploma in English
- (i) Eastern Province Affiliated University College (Sammanthurai)
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Accountancy & Finance
- (j) Buttala Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Food Science & Technology
 - (ii) Certificate/Diploma in English
- (k) Trincomalee Affiliated University College
 - (i) Certificate/Diploma in Accountancy & Finance
 - (ii) Certificate/Diploma in English

The above courses have been designed, basically as vocationally oriented study programmes with a practical component to cater to the needs of the Public and Private Sector employment and for self-employment purposes. Admission of students to the courses of study in Affiliated University Colleges is handled by the University Grants Commission on the stipulated criteria for selection. Applications are called through mass media from eligible candidates.

Purther details may be obtained from:

Additional Secretary,

Affiliated University Colleges,
University Grants Commission,
20, Ward Place,
Colombo 07.

Tel: 685183, 695301, 695302

- 65.4 Higher Educational Institutes in Specific subject areas:

 The following Higher Educational Institutes provide facilities
 for Higher Education in specific areas of study.
 - Institute of Indigenous Medicine

 Institute of Indegenous Medicine which is affiliated to the University of Colombo conducts a 6 year degree programme in Ayurveda and Unani. Presently the course of study in Siddha Medicine is conducted by the University of Jaffna. Admission of Students for the courses of study conducted by the Institute of Indigenous Medicine is handled by the University Grants Commission on the stipulated criteria specific to these courses of study.
 - (b) Institute of Aesthetic Studies

 The Institute of Aesthetic Studies conducts three year

 Bachelor of fine Arts degree courses in Music, Dancing, painting and sculpture. Selection of students for admission is handled by the Institute itself.

Further details may be obtained from:
Senior Assistant Registrar,
Institute of Aesthetic Studies,
21, Albert Crescent,
Colombo.07.
Tel: 696972.

(c) Institute of Workers' Education

The Institute of Workers' Education conducts a
Bachelor's degree course in Workers' Education.

Selection of Students for admission is handled by the
Institute.

Further details may be obtained from:
Senior Assistant Registrar,
Institute of Workers' Education,
University of Colombo,
P.O.Box 1557,
275, Bauddhaloka Mawatha,
Colombo 07.
Tel: 587245

65.5 National Diploma in Technology

University of Moratuwa conducts a three year Diploma programme in Technology. Provision has been made for admission of a limited number of N.D.T. diplomates to proceed to follow a course of study in Engineering at the University of Moratuwa.

The number of students so admitted for any given academic year will be limited to 2% of the total normal intake for that year.

Students who will qualify for this facility will be exempted from the first year of the B.Sc. Engineering course.

- 66. Facilities available for higher studies outside the university system in Sri Lanka
 - Buddhist & Pali University of Sri Lanka

 Buddhist & Pali University of Sri Lanka conducts

 courses at undergraduate and postgraduate levels in

 different fields of studies in Buddhism and Buddhist

 Philosophy.

Purther details may be obtained from:
Registrar,
Buddhist & Pali University of Sri Lanka,
214, Bauddhaloka Mawatha,
Colombo.07
Tel: 580609

Buddhasravaka Dharma Peetaya (Anuradhapura)
Buddhasravaka Dharma Peetaya conducts a five year
degree programme in Buddhist Studies for Buddhist
clergy.

Further details may be obtained from:
Secretary,
Buddhasrawaka Dharma Peetaya,
Nanda Mawatha,
Anuradhapura.
Tel: 025-2615

Sir John Kotalawela Defence Academy
Sir John Kotalawela Defence Academy provides facilities to pursue three year Bachelor of Science degree
course and Bachelor of Arts degree course in Defence
Studies.

For more details please contact:
The Commandant,
Sir John Kotalawela Defence Academy,
Kandawela Estate,
Ratmalana
Tel: 634274

Institute of Surveying and Mapping (Diyatalawa)

Institute of Surveying and Mapping conducts a four year degree programme in Surveying Science.

Further details may be obtained from:
Surveyor General's Department,

P.O. Box 506,
Kirula Road, Narahenpita,
Colombo 05.
Tel: 585111-116

- Government Technical Colleges can be obtained from the Director, Technical Colleges, Ministry of Higher Education, No. 18, Ward Place, Colombo 07.
- The main focus of recent changes of University Education has 67. been to produce a University graduate who could meaningfully contribute to the development process of the country. A compromise between the employment requirements and the university training has been given considerable thinking along with the problem of maintaining expected standards and quality of the university degree. In achieving the above objectives, steps have been taken to enhance the employability of graduates by providing greater flexibility in study programmes. Introduction of the course unit system, structural changes in the study programmes, incorporation of core subjects such as Management. Computing, Environmental Studies and Sri Lankan Studies in University and Affiliated University College programmes. limited faciliteis for changing subjects and courses of study within a University, facilities for external students to follow internal degree programmes, arrangements for teacher training

for students those who have completed the first two years of a course of study with the National Institute of Education, provision for admission of a limited number of NDT diplomates to proceed to follow the Engineering Degree programmes of the University of Moratuwa are some of the steps taken in this regard. Steps are also being taken to give option for completing study programmes with work experience in between, credit for the work done at recognised institutions outside the university system and to make arrangements for work experience at regional institutions for undergraduates.

Recognition of Degree Certificates.

The Degree of the same level awarded by different Universities including the Open University in Sri Lanka coming under the purview of the University Grants Commission shall be treated as equivalent; and

Such Degrees shall be treated as equivalent, irrespective of their being internal or external.

(Public Administration Circular No.16/92, 13 March 1992)

Abbreviations

ience		Physical Science	Indus . Man	- Industrial Management
ience	1	Biological Science	Vet. Science	- Veterinary Science
A/Maths		Applied Mathematics	Stat. & Comp. Sc.	- Statistics & Computer Science
80		Pure Mathematics	Misc. Comb. Units	- Miscellaneous Combined Units
		Further Mathematics	Mathe. Appl.	- Mathematical Applications
		Mathematics	Mgt. So.	- Management Science

University of Colombo

Course Number Course of Study Subject Combination(where prescribed) Medium of Instruction C-1011 Arts C-2013 Commerce English/Tamil C-2111 Commerce Studies C-2011 Commerce Sinhala/English/Tamil Medicine Medicine C-3012 Medicine C-3013 Medicine C-3013 Medicine C-3013 Medicine C-3013 Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala	Instruction	Tamil	Tamil.	English/Tam					
Course of Study Arts Management Studies Commerce Medicine Medicine Medicine Blo.Science	Medium of	Sinhala/	English/	Sinhala/	Sinhala	Tamil	English	Sinhala	
Course of Study Arts Management Studies Commerce Medicine Medicine Medicine Blo.Science	prescribed)			*				7	
Course of Study Arts Management Studies Commerce Medicine Medicine Medicine Blo.Science	(where							200109	
Course of Study Arts Management Studies Commerce Medicine Medicine Medicine Blo.Science	Combination		1	1	•		•	Chemistry,	
	Subject							(MEC)	
	of Study		sment Studies	- 901	Ine	Ine	Ine	sience	
Course Number C-1011 C-2013 C-2111 C-3011 C-3013 C-3013	Course	Arts	Manage	Commer	Medici	Medici	Medici	Bio.Sc	
Course C-1011 C-2013 C-2111 C-3011 C-3012 C-3013	Number								
	Course	2-1011	2-2013	2-2111	2-3011	2-3012	2-3013	2-3411	

Medium of Instruction	
Subject Combination (where prescribed)	Botany, Chemistry, Zoology Botany, Chemistry, Zoology Botany, Chemistry, Zoology Computer Sc., Chemistry, Geology A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths
Course of Study	Medicine Medicine Dental Surgery Dental Surgery Dental Surgery Vet. Science Vet. Science Vet. Science Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Bio. Science Bio. Science Bio. Science Bio. Science Bio. Science By. Science Fhy. Science
Course Number	P-3012 P-3013 P-3111 P-3111 P-3113 P-3211 P-3211 P-3211 P-3211 P-3211 P-3411 P-3412 P-4112 P-4111 P-4112 P-4113 P-4172 P-4173

Medium of Instruction	Tamil English Sinhala English		Sinhala Sinhala/English Sinhala/English Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala		Sinhala Sinhala English Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala
Subject Combination (where prescribed) Med			Botany, Chemistry, Zoology (Human Biology-Special) Maths, Physics, Statistics Chemistry, Maths, Physics Chemistry, Maths, Statistics Chemistry, Maths, Grant Sc.		try
(where p	P/Maths P/Maths Physica Physics		ology (H		oology , Chemis Y, Chemis
mbination	Physics, Physics, Geology, Geology,	The same of the sa			mistry, Z robiology crobiology
Subject Cor	Chemistry, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, Chemistry, Geology, Chemistry, Geology,		Botany, Chemistry, Zoology (H Maths, Physics, Statistics Chemistry, Maths, Physics Chemistry, Maths, Statistics Chemistry, Maths, Mgt. Sc. Physics, Maths, Mgt. Sc.		Botany, Chemistry, Zoology Botany, Microbiology, Chemistry Zoology, Microbiology, Chemistry
Course of Study	Phy. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science	Sri Jayewardenepura	Arts Management Studies Commerce Medicine Medicine Blo. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science Phy. Science	niya	Arts Commerce Medicine Bio. Science Bio. Science
mber	2016			f of Relaniya	
Course Number	P-4262	University of	loolaham Foundation.	University of	K-1011 K-2111 K-3411 K-3411 K-3411

Subject Combination(where prescribed) Medium of Instruction	English English Sinhala/Tamil/English Sinhala/Tamil/English	*The Course corresponds to the course bearing number P-4013 (listed under the University of Peradeniya) Tamil Tamil Tamil Tamil Tamil Tamil Tamil	Tamil Tamil English
mbination(where prescrib		ne Course corresponds to -4013 (listed under the	Botany, Chemistry, Zoology Botany, Chemistry, Zoology
Course of Study Subject Cor	Engineering-Group I Engineering-Group II Built Environment (Architecture) Quantity Surveying	gement Studies erce cine cine	
Course Number C	M-4013 En M-4023 En M-6013 Bu M-6113 Qu	University of Jaffna Arts J-2012 Arts J-2012 Comm J-2012 Medi	

Tamil English Tamil English Tamil English Tamil English	Sinhala Sinhala Sinhala English Sinhala/English Sinhala Sinhala
A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths A/Maths, P/Maths, Statistics A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths A/Maths, Chemistry, Physics Chemistry, P/Maths, Statistics Chemistry, P/Maths, Statistics	Botany, Chemistry, Zoology F/Maths, Physics, Maths Chemistry, F/Maths, Maths Chemistry, Physics, Maths
J-4112 Phy. Science J-4142 Phy. Science J-4143 Phy. Science J-4172 Phy. Science J-4173 Phy. Science J-4202 Phy. Science J-4202 Phy. Science J-4202 Phy. Science J-4202 Phy. Science J-4203 Phy. Science J-4243 Phy. Science	University of Ruhuna R-1011 Arts Commerce R-2011 Commerce R-3011 Medicine R-3111 Agriculture R-3411 Bio. Science R-4131 Phy. Science R-4191 Phy. Science R-4261 Phy. Science
	Science A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths Science A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths Science A/Maths, P/Maths, Statistics Science A/Maths, P/Maths, Statistics Science A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths Science A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths Science A/Maths, Chemistry, Physics Science A/Maths, Chemistry, Physics Science Chemistry, Physics Science Chemistry, P/Maths, Statistics Science Chemistry, P/Maths, Statistics

Eastern University (Batticeloa)

	Botany, Chemistry, Zoology	A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths	A/Maths. Chemistry. P/Math	Chemistry, Physics, A/Mathe			Arabic, Islamic Studies,	Dollie on or bell
Agriculture	Bio. Science	Phy. Science	Phy. Science	Phy. Science	Management Studies	Commerce	Arts and Culture	
6-3313	B-3413	8-4113	8-4173	B-4263	B-2013	B-2113	B-1011	

English English English	English English/Tami	
Botany, Chemistry, Zoology A/Maths, Physics, P/Maths	A/Maths, Chemistry, P/Maths Chemistry, Physics, A/Maths	Arabic, Islamic Studies, Political Sc., Philosophy, Fine Arts, Sociology, Anthropology, English, Tamil, Sinhala

The Eastern University will permit combinations of subjects taken from the Facult Science, Agriculture, Management Studies and Arts & Culture. Note:

APPENDIX 2

SUBJECT INDEX

	S.Sc. Cert/Dip. Cert/Dip. Cert/Dip. Cert/Dip.	SJP SPAUC SABPAUC NCPAUC
	Cert/Dip. Cert/Dip. Cert/Dip.	SabPAUC NCPAUC
	ert/Dip. ert/Dip.	NCPAUC
	ert/Dip.	
	ert/Din	NPAUC
	THE WILLIAM	EPAUC
	ert/Dip.	TAUC
02. Aesthetic Studies	.F.A.	· IAS
03. Agriculture	.Sc.	PDN
	.Sc.	RUH
	.Sc.	UJA
	.Sc.	EUSL
	ert/Dip.	NWPAUC
	ert/Dip.	UPAUC
04. Agri-Business Management	ip.	NWPAUC
	ip.	UPAUC
05. Agricultural Development &		
Communication	ip.	NWPAUC
0	ip.	UPAUC
06. Animal Husbandary	ip.	NWPAUC
07. Animal Production p	ip.	NWPAUC
		UPAUC
03. Animal Science B	.V.sc.	PDN
09. Anatomy M	.B.B.S.	СВО
		PON .
	Application of the	RUH
		UJA
		KLN

		SJP
10. Anthropology	B.A.	EUSL
11. Applied Science	B.Sc.	SJP
12. Arabic	B.A. B.A.	PDN EUSL
13. Archealogy	B.A.	UJA SJP
	B.A. B.A.	KLN PDH
14. Architecture	B.Sc.	MRT
15. Art & Sculpture	B.F.A.	TAS
16. Arts	B.A. B.A.	CBO PDN
1000	B.A. B.A.	SJP KLN
	B.A. B.A. B.A.	RUH UJA EUSL
17. Auridic Medicine	B.A.M.S.	IIM
18. Beauticulture	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
19. Biological Science	B.Sc.	CBO PDN
100	B.Sc. B.Sc.	SJP KLN
	B.Sc. B.Sc.	RUH UJA
	B.Sc. B.Sc. Cert/Dip.	EUSL OUSL CPAUC
20. Botany	B.Sc.	CBO
	B.Sc. B.Sc.	PDN SJP
	B.Sc.	RUH UJA
	B.Sc. B.Sc.	OUSL
21. Buddhist Civilization	B.A. B.A.	SJP KLN

22. Buddhist Culture	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
23. Buddhist Philosophy	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
24. Buddhist Studies	B.A.	PDN
35 Pullater Personales		
25. Building Economics	B.Sc.	MRT
26. Built Environment	B.Sc.	MRT
	p.sc.	MRI
27. Business Administration	B.Sc.	SJP
	BBA	СВО
	BBA	UJA
	- BBA	EUSL
	Dip.	СВО
28. Chemical Engineering	B.Sc.	MRT
	B.Sc.	PDN
	Dip.	MRT
29. Chemistry		
ay. Chiamistry	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
		SJP
	B.Sc. B.Sc.	KLN
	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	b.sc.	ousl
30. Christianity	В.А.	KLN
	B.A.	UJA .
31. Civil Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	MRT
	B, Tech.	OUSL
	Dip.	OUSL
	Dip.	MRT
32. Clssical Languages	B.A.	
as. Crastcar Danguages	B.A.	PDN
	D.A.	KLN
33. Commerce	B.Com.	PDN
	B. Com.	SJP
	B.Com.	COB
	B. Com.	KLN
	B. Com.	RUH
	B.Com.	UJA
	B.Com.	EUSL
		LOSE

34. Communication Technology	Dip.	OUSL
35. Computer Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	MRT
	B. Tech.	OUSL
		OUSE
36. Computer Science	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	KLN
	Dip.	OUSL
	Cert/Dip.	ICT
37. Cultural Studies	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	EUSL
	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY	
38. Defence Studies	B.A.	KDA
	B.Sc.	KDA
39. Demography	B.A.	СВО
40. Dental Surgery	B.D.S.	PDN
41. Dietetics	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
42. Economic Divelopment	Dip.	СВО
43. Economics	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	СВО
	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	RUH
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
44. Education	B.Ed.	OUSL
45. Electrical Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	MRT
	B. Tech.	OUSL
	Dip.	MRT
	Dip.	OUSL
er Plantandar Bullandar		
46. Electronics Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	MRT
	B.Tech.	OUSL
	Dip.	MRT
	Dip.	OUSL
47. English	Β.λ.	СВО
	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	KLN

	B.A.	EUSL
	B.A.	UJA .
	Cert.	OUSL
	Cert/Dip.	NCPAUC
	Cert/Dip.	UPAUC
	Cert/Dip.	SabPAUC
	Cert/DIP.	NPAUC
	Cert/Dip.	TAUC
	Cert/Dip.	Butauc
48. Entreprenureship & Small		
Business Management	Cert/Dip.	corne
- Indiana in the second	Cert/Dip.	SPAUC NCPAUC
	Cert.	
	Cerc.	OUSL
49. Environment & Technology in		
Conservation	Cert/Dip.	MRT
50. Environmental Science	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
51. Estate Management	B.Sc.	SJP
ED Proposit handanilana		
52. Export Agriculture	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
53. Farm Machinery	Dip.	NWPAUC
	orp.	NWFAUL
54. Field Engineering	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
		011100
55. Fine Arts	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	EUSL
	B.F.A.	IAS
56. Food & Nutrition	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
	Delication of the second	
57. Food Manufacture	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
50 Pond Decomposite Market		
58. Food Preservation Technology	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
59. Food Science	Cert/Dip.	Duckston
	Cerc/Dip.	ButAUC
60. Food services Management	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
	GC1 C/ D1P.	MWFACC
61. Food Technology	Cert/Dip.	ButAUC
62. Geography	B.A.	СВО
	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP

	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	RUH
	B.A.	UJA
63. Geology	B.Sc.	PDN
64. Hindu Civilization	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	UJA
65. History	B.A.	
do. Riscory	B.A.	CBO PDN
	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	RUH
66. Home Science	B.A.	UJA
67. Home Science	Cert/Dip	NWPAUC
68. Horticulture	Cert/Dip	NWPAUC
69. Hotel Management	Cert/Dip	NCPAUC
70. Indigenous Medicine	B.A.M.S.	IIM
	BUMS	IIM
	BSMS	UJA
71. Industrial Management	B.Sc.	KLN
72. International Relations	B.A.	СВО
73. Interior Design	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
74. Islamic Civilization	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
75. Journalism	Cert/Dip.	OUSL
	Dip.	СВО
76. Languages	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	KLN
AND	B.A.	EUSL
	B.A.	UJA
	" B.A.	SJP
77. Law	LL.B.	СВО
	LL.B.	OUSL

78. Landscaping	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
	*	
79. Library Science	B.A.	KIN
80. Linguistics	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	UJA
81. Management Studies	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.B.A.	CBO.
	B.B.A.	UJA
	B.B.A.	EUSL
and the same of th	Dip.	OUSL
82. Mass Communication	в.а.	KLN
83. Materials Engineering	B.Sc.	MRT
84. Mathematical Science	Cert/Dip.	WPAUC
		NPAUC
85. Mathematics	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	KLN
	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	B.A.	СВО
	B.A.	KLN
86. Mathematical Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	MRT
	B. Tech.	OUSL
	Dip.	OUSL
	Dip.	MRT
87. Medicine	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	M.B.B.S.	KLN
88. Microbiology	B.Sc.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
ACCUMULATION OF THE PARTY OF TH	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	M.B.B.S.	KLN

89. Mining & Mineral Engineering	B.Sc.	MRT
90. Modern Languages	B.A.	KLN
91. Music		
	B.F.A. Dip.	IAS UJA
92. Natural Science	B.Sc.	OUSL
93. Obstetrics & Gynocology	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	M.B.B.S.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	SJP*
94. Paediatrics	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	M.B.B.S.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	SJP
95. Painting	B.F.A.	IAS
96. Pail	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP
40000000000000000000000000000000000000	B.A.	KLN
97. Parasitology	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	H.B.B.S.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	SJP
98. Pathalogy	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	SJP
99. Pharmacology	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN ·
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
Salah Men	M.B.B.S.	UJA
and the second s	M.B.B.S.	KLW
100. Philosophy	B.A.	PON

	B.A.	SJP
	B.A	KLN
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
101. Physical Science	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	KLN
THE RESERVE TO THE PARTY OF THE	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	B.Sc.	
		OUSL
	Cert/Dip.	CPAUC
		AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON
102. Physics	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	KIN
	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	B.Sc.	OUSL
103. Physiology	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	KLN
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
		ODA
104. Plantation	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
		OFRIC
105. Political Science	B.A.	CBO
	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
	5.A.	EUSL
106. Post Harvest Technology	Dip.	AMIDATIO
	Dip.	NWPAUC
	orb.	UPAUC
107. Pre-School Education	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
	Cert.	OUSL
108. Production Engineering	P C-	ALL PASSES
Tod. II order tou Widtheat Ind	B.Sc.	PDN

109. Psycgiastry	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	M.B.B.S.	
X BARTA	n.b.b.s.	KLN
110.Psychology	M.B.B.S.	СВО
	M.B.B.S.	PDN
	M.B.B.S.	
	M.B.B.S.	RUH
	M.B.B.S.	UJA
	n.o.b.3.	KLN
111. Public Administration	B.Sc.	SJP
112. Quantity Surveying		
familial par salitid	B.Sc.	MRT
113. Sanskrit	B.A.	
	B.A.	PDN
		SJP
	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	UJA
114. Science	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	
	B.Sc.	KLN
	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	Cert/Dip.	OUSL
ALCOHOLD THE PARTY OF THE PARTY	Carcy Dip.	CPAUC
115. Scuplture	B.F.S.	IAS
		INS
116. Siddha Medicine	BSMS	UJA
		OUA
117. Sinhala	B.A.	СВО
	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP
	B.A.	KLN
	B.A.	RUH
	B.A.	EUSL
	Marie Marie	LUSL
118. Small Business Management	Cert.	OUSL
	Cert/Dip.	NCPAUC
	Cert/Dip.	SPAUC
		SPAUC
119. Social Studies	B.A.	OUSL
		9999
120. Sociology	B.A.	СВО
	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP
		THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY OF T

	B.A.	RUH
	B.A.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
		Water Street
121. Social Statistics	B.A.	SJP
	AND THE REAL PROPERTY.	The state of the s
122. Soil Fertility Management	Dip.	NWPAUC
A STATE OF THE STA	Dip.	UPAUC
123. Soil Conservation	Dip.	NWPAUC
	Dip.	UPAUC
	ALEXANDER DE CONTRACTO	
124. Statistics	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	SJP
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	KLN
	B.Sc.	UJA
125. Surveying Science	B.Sc.	ISMD
125. Surveying Science	D.3C.	TOND
126. Tamil	B.A.	PDN
	В.А.	UJA
	B.A.	EUSL
		-
127. Technology	B. Tech	OUSL
	Dip.	OUSL
	Dip.	MRT
128. Technology in Conservation	Cert/Dip.	MRT
The recipient water	0010/010	
129. Telecommunication Engineering	B.Sc.	MRT
	Dip.	MRT
130. Textile Clothing Construction	All Colores	
& Grading	Cert/Dip.	NWPAUC
131. Textile Technology	B.Sc.	MRT
221. 1040220 1000002031	Cert/Dip.	MRT
	Dip.	MRT
132. Tourism \$ Culture	Cert/Dip	. NCPAUC
133. Travel & Tourism Management	Cert/Dip.	SabPAUC
134. Unani Medicine	BUMS	MII
134. Undits Medicine	BURS	1111
135. Valuvation	B.Sc.	SJP
136. Veterinary Science	B.V.Sc.	PDN
137. Western Classical Culture.	B.A.	PDN
	B.A.	KLN

138. Wild Life Conservation & Management	Cert.	OUSL
139. Zoology	B.Sc.	СВО
	B.Sc.	PDN
	B.Sc.	SJP
	B.Sc.	KLN
	B.Sc.	RUH
	B.Sc.	UJA
	B.Sc.	EUSL
	REC	DUCT

ABBREVIATIONS

CBO - University of Colombo

PDN - University of Peradeniya

SJP - University of Sri Jayewardenepura .

KLN - University of Kelaniya

RUH - University of Ruhuna

UJA - University of Jaffna

MRT - University of Moratuwa

EUSL - The Eastern University, Sri Lanka

OUSL - The Open University of Sri Lanka

WAPAUC- The Western Province Affiliated University College.

MWPAUC- The North Western Province Affiliated University College

PAUC - The Central Province Affiliated University College

NCPAUC- The North Central Province Affiliated University College

SPAUC - The Southern Province Affiliated University College

UPAUC - The Uva Province Affiliated University College

SabPAUC- The Sabaragamuwa Province Affiliated University College

NPAUC - The Northern Province Affiliated University College

EPAUC - The Eastern Province Affiliated University College

TAUC - The Trincomalee Affiliated University College

ButAUC - The Buttala Affiliated University College

IAS - Institute of Assthetic Studies

IIM - Institute of Indigenous Medicine

ICT - Institute of Computer Technology

ISMD - Institute of Surveying & Mapping, Diyatalawa

KDA - Sir John Kothalewela Defence Acadamy